m anO City of Pompano Beach
UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION

‘b h Phone: (954) 545-7044 Fax: (954) 786-545-7046
eaC MEMORANDUM NO. 20-20

Florida's Warmest Welcome

DATE: March 10, 2020

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager I
FROM: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director a%
C: Steve Stewart, General Services Director

Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT: Emergency Wastewater Repair Services on Cypress Bend

The Utilities Department is requesting the emergency repair services payment to DBF
Construction LLC for the repair services to the 12” force main in Cypress Bend from the CIP
#19-345, Wastewater Force Main account 420-7623-535-6512. (Invoice attached.)

On January 24, 2020, a 12" pressurized force main ruptured at 960 North Powerline Road,
releasing 78,750 gallons wastewater into the Cypress Bend Lake and into the C-14 canal.
Immediate repair services were required.

Please approve this request for the preparation of an agenda item for Commission.

Enclosure





